Bunya Residents Association Inc General Meeting Minutes 31/01/2018

		Action
Meeting Opened	7.31pm at SES House	
Attendance	As per attendance book	
Apologies	Trevor Eiser, Brian Battersby, Greg Denning.	
Approval of Previous Minutes	Moved: Steve E, Seconded: Chris D	Carried
Correspondence In	 Queensland Local Government Reform Alliance INC invitation to join their group-State wide body of ratepayer groups and individuals who to see reform of Qld Regional Councils conducts of operations (Terry Gordon Kingaroy) Letter Carolyn Robinson to Matt Constance re Local wildlife group. Email from Denise Powell re Clean up Australia Day Sunday 4th March 7.30 am to finish 10.00am sausage sizzle –Bunya Lions. Email re-suspicious person walking properties. – Australian National Tree Services-Luma 0450738216 Fire Ant alert sightings Biosecurity Queensland 132513 fireants@daf.qld.gov.au 	No
	 New Bunya Old School Site Sign Letter tabled QLGRA 	
Correspondence Out	Letter went out to Matt Constance about speeding in estates. /Native Wildlife	
Treasurers Report	 As tabled by Treasurer Moved: Neil Cross Seconded: Warren Whitaker Christmas Party total expenses \$761.48 Separate insurance cover taken out for Christmas party cost covered by Council payment. BNW Balance 17 Jan 2018 \$1159.09 BRA Balance Cash Book 17 Jan 2018 \$3585.72 	Carried
Matt Constance	 Letter from Carolyn Fauna Rope crossing, Fauna allowance with bridge. 6 Fauna crossings already allocated for Bunya Rd. Info about Road reflectors checking with interstate. Signage Green info structure in Bunya Area. Bernadette has been in touch with Carolyn about Trials planned. Working with an active community where it is needed, checking what types of wildlife in area with environmental team. Overhead crossing monitor Possums, Sugerglider, Goanna, Not Koala they go under road. Road upgrades info structure for Fauna Crossing. Bunya Old School Site, Matt suggested to sit down with the family and someone from Committee and Strathpine Council for Bunya School. Bridge they are trying to lock in date (end of Feb) for opening, lower crossing is going to stay. Green Energy Waste Services –Old Bowers Property Bunya Rd. 	

	 Black spot funding for Farm Rd. Tree top Bridges will be on the Jinker Track. Data Trailer now available for area 10 to monitor speed and traffic. Questions were asked about speed trailers in area's where problems are and police wont allow. SES House update construction 6 months Building tenders FEB/March. Idea's Men's shed Women's nest. SES move out, community to still use , with consultation.
Facebook	Lots of Facebook activity 557 Like 579 people following. 199% increase in page views over last 7 days. 472% increase in post engagements. Stolen Property post 1,621 people reached. Lost hearing aid post 58,824 people reached, Shared 855 times Lost pets and property Some burglaries reported –Blue Hills Drive, Bunya Rd, Willow Glen Ct,
General Business	 Business Register Policies to be discussed at next committee meeting, and what needs to be done to achieve. Carolyn H checking with Kombartcho Community Nursery regarding what Insurance they use for their volunteers as it was reported they only pay \$300. Insurance suggestion about NHW and BRA together. 2 new Gazebo's were brought. To add Wongam Creek Bushcare Volunteer dates to facebook.
NHW	 Cath reported 3 Burglaries with Police Link and reported disturbances. Email tomorrow –Grant application up to \$3,000 suggestions were around replacing the NHW signage around Bunya, checking with council for costing. New Bunya website continue with updating if we can get funding to assist. Cath to ask Police to come to a meeting to talk about reporting.
Next Meeting	Wednesday 28/03/2018
	Meeting closed at 8.50pm